

From: TATSUYA NAKAGAWA

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: October 22, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0648-EX-PL-2015

Message:

Dear Mr. Anthony,

>You have an existing license for callsign WF2XSJ, file number 0381-EX-RR-2015.
>How is this application different? Is this application a duplicate and can be dismissed?

The purpose and the location are same as the application mentioned above,
but the model of a sensor, output power, appearance and modulating signal are different.

We hope for evaluating separately of this application(0648-EX-PL-2015) and
the last application(0381-EX-RR-2015).

In this case, how should we apply?
we wait for your reply.

Best regards,